From: Eoi Enquiries

To: |

Subject: FOI-17-0111 - School Meals

Date: 03 February 2017 14:49:57

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

ocor I

Thank you for your information request of 17 January 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

How much the council spends per head on school meals for primary school children.

Can you please provide this figure for the last five years - this can be academic or calendar.
2011-2012 - £3.53

2012-2013-£2.43

2013-2014 - £2.18

2014-2015- £2.68

2015-2016 - £2.52

How much the council spends per head on schools meals for high school children.
Can you please provide this figure for the last five year, again this can be academic or
calendar.

2011-2012-£3.71

2012-2013-£3.34

2013-2014 - £2.46

2014-2015-£3.40

2015-2016 - £3.32

How much does the council charge pupils/parents/guardians for primary school meals.
£2.10

How much does the council charge pupils/parents/guardians for high school meals.
£2.35

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of

Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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